Elworthy, Debbie

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning

Kevan Potter NN

31 August 2015 08:36
Licensing
Removal of name as DPM on Licence of Caffe Borsa

Further to my conversation this morning regarding Caffe Borsa, |, Kevan Potter currently residing at [Jlil}

“wish my name to be removed from the licence as the DPM

at Caffe Borsa, 49 High Street, Musselburgh, EH21 7AB, i would like these changes to take effect

immediately.

I would also like to request a review of the Licence at Caffe Borsa as the Owner, Gordon Richardson has
been selling alcohol to be consumed outside the premises on tables placed on the street that he does not
have permission for, one of the terms of the licence is that he does not allow alcohol to be consumed
outside the premises. Mr Richardson has twice told me that the licencing laws do not really apply to Caffe
Borsa as it is so small and out the way.

Kind Regards

Kevan Potter



Our Reference: KMacN/mjw/EN/L/

Date: 2" September 2015

BDL Property Management Ltd
24 Craigpark

Glasgow

G312LZ

Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 — SECTION 36(3)(a)
NOTIFICATION OF REVIEW HEARING
CAFFE BORSA - 49 HIGH STREET, MUSSELBURGH

The Licensing Board has received a request for a review of the Premises Licence noted above and
| enclose a copy of that request for your information. The Clerk to the Licensing Board, under
delegated powers, has resolved to hold a review hearing, in terms of Section 36(3)(a) of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, namely that one or more of the conditions to which the premises
licence is subject has been breached. The Review Hearing will be heard at the next meeting of the
Licensing Board to be held in Council Chamber, Town House, Haddington at 10.00am on
Thursday 24" September 2015.

You are entitled to attend the hearing and the Board members may, but are not obliged to, invite
you to give your views in respect of this matter. If you wish someone else to represent you at the
hearing, you will be required to provide a written mandate confirming that they are instructed to do
so. You can provide that mandate to me in advance of the Hearing or the person concerned can
bring it along to the Hearing.

The Licensing Board has asked Mr Rudi Fruzynski, Licensing Standards Officer, to prepare a report
into this matter for their consideration at the Hearing. Mr Fruzynski may contact you and any
information you can give him will be taken into account when he prepares his report.

An agenda will be sent to you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Kirstie MacNeill
Clerk to the Licensing Board

c.c. Gordon Richardson — Caffe Borsa, 49 High Street, Musselburgh EH21 7AB

Direct Dial : 01620 827867/827217
Direct Fax : 01620 827253

E-mail : licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk




Our Reference: KM/DE/EN/L

Date: 2™ September 2015

Kevin Potter

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
NOTIFICATION OF REVIEW HEARING
CAFFE BORSA - 49 HIGH STREET, MUSSELBURGH, EH21 7AB

| refer to your email of 31® August 2015 in respect of the above premises and can advise that, the
Clerk to East Lothian Licensing Board has decided, under delegated powers, to accept your request
for a review of the Premises Licence for the above premises. A copy of your request has been sent
to the Premises Licence holder.

A Review Hearing will be held in the Council Chambers in Haddington at 10.00am on Thursday 24"
September 2015. You may attend the hearing and the Board members may, but are not obliged to,
invite you to give further information in respect of this matter. If you wish someone else to represent
you at the hearing, you will be required to provide a written mandate confirming that they are
instructed to do so. You can provide that mandate to me in advance of the Hearing or the person
concerned can bring it along to the Hearing.

The Licensing Board has asked Mr Rudi Fruzynski, Licensing Standards Officer, to prepare a report
into this matter for their consideration at the Hearing. Mr Fruzynski may contact you and any
information you can give him will be taken into account when he prepares his report.

An agenda will follow in due course.

Yours sincerely

Kirstie MacNeill
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Licensing Office : 01620 827217 / 827867
E-mail : licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk




03 September 2015

Kirstie MacNeill

Clerk of the Licensing Board
John Muir House
Haddington

East Lothian

EH41 3HA

Dear Ms MacNeill,
Ref: KMacN/mjw/EN/L

| am today in receipt of your letter dated 02 September 2015 and confirm | will be in attendance at the
meeting of the Licensing Board on 24™ September 2015.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information in the meantime.
Many thanks.
Best regards

Gordon Richardson

CAFFE BORSA
49 High Street
Musselburgh
East Lothian
EH21 7AB
E: info@caffeborsa.co.uk I W: www.caffeborsa.co.uk





